



## **DARTMOOR COMMONERS' COUNCIL**

**Meeting on Wednesday 19 June 2024 at the  
Two Bridges Hotel, Princetown at 7:30 p.m.**

1. Chairman's introduction
2. Apologies for absence
3. To confirm Minutes of meeting held 1 May 2024
4. Matters outstanding from previous meetings:
  - 4.1 Council's TB Working Group: Update on engagement with APHA & NFU TB Team
  5. Correspondence received
  6. Matters brought forward at the direction of the Chairman.  
(The Chairman must be given notice in advance of matters, which Members wish to raise, & may decide that there can be no debate until a future meeting, when the background to the matter in question has been researched)
  7. Meetings with Council Representation: Reports only required if a formal note is not anticipated:
    - 7.1 Land Management Working Group: 8 & 22 May & 18 June – Tracy May
    - 7.2 Dartmoor Common Owners Association: 15 May – Philip French
    - 7.3 Our Upland Commons Local Are Group\*: 20 May – Mary Alford (Apologies given)
- \*Notes available to Council Members upon request.
8. Dartmoor Commoners' Council Elections
9. Update from Dartmoor National Park Authority
10. Review of structure & operation of Dartmoor Commoners' Council
11. Date of Next Meeting: 31 July 2024 (AGM)
12. Confidential Matters (to be discussed 'in committee')